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June 1, 1999 

HAND DELIVERED 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Petition of Tampa Electric Company to Modify Interruption Schedule of Load 
Management Programs; FPSC Docket No. 990644-E1 

Dcar Ms. Bayo: 

This is in reference to Tampa Electric Company's Petition filed in this docket on May 18, 
1999. Exhibits A and B to that petition each inadvertently included three tariff pages pertaining 
to the company's Standby Generator Rider (Tariff Sheets Nos. 3.200 through 3.202). These 
tariff sheets were submitted in standard format in Exhibit A and in legislative format in Exhibit B 
to the petition. We would appreciate your disregarding these tariff sheets as their inclusion was 
only inadvertent and they do not pertain to the subject matter of the petition. 

We are iiicluding the original and fifteen (1 5) copies of this lettcr and rcqucst that you 
distribute copies to the recipients of the initial filing so that they may be apprised of the 
foregoing. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the abovc by stamping the duplicate copy of'this 
letter and returning same to this writer. 

AFA .-.--.LI 
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Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter 

Sincerely, 

&-- ames D. Beasley 
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May 19, 1999 

James D. Beasley, Attorney 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 990644-El 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Tampa Electric Company to Modify 
Interruption Schedule of Load Management programs, which was filed by this office on 
May 18, 1999 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6078 
or FAX (850) 41 3-6079. 
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